

of Arts and Sciences will award students their BA degree afte

broaden from just film to film and media. We have heard from external evaluators we are significantly underperforming in this area and we want to build this program up.



Film Studies.pdf

OLD BUSINESS:

To be continued: A working group (Denise Sleet, Jay Haugen, Gary Barker & others) was tasked with coming up with a University Waitlist policy/procedure. What is the update as to where things stand? Jay is not prepared to propose at this meeting. Gary would like to know are going to see a proposed revision to the IB draft withdrawal policy.

On-going discussions regarding Micro-Credential Definitions

Ongoing discussions regarding Micro-Credential Definitions and below is a revised copy Jay Haugen distributed to the committee. Further conversation will be on-going.



2022-01 -

Micro-Credential De

On-going items of discussions regarding temporary withdrawal policy:

We have not heard officially regarding the policy and Rob will follow-up with the Provost. The temporary withdrawal policy was discussed in the meeting today. In addition, it was also discussed at a sub-committee meeting in December and again in January of 2022. The committee questioned if this policy becomes permanent what if, or if any repercussions will come to light. The provost message did signal that the temporary withdrawal policy just might become permanent and if this occurs, will it constitute as an academic policy change? If this occurs, will this need to be addressed at the UAAC committee meetings?

Jay would like to create a version for the next catalog. The registration holds are going to be put back on for one semester. The committee discussed an update to the withdrawal policy. The committee discussed an update to the withdrawal policy.

The committee discussed an update to the withdrawal policy. The committee discussed an update to the withdrawal policy.

This question, and further questions will be tabled and addressed again in future UAAC meetings.

On-going items of discussion regarding CORE/Core requirements and Ignite Seminars:

There was talk regarding the Ignite seminars and for clarification purposes, Ellen Crowell has been working with Lori Russell who will be sending an email to all chairs regarding the Ignite Seminar scheduling. The Ignite seminar scheduling is a cultural shift and what it means for the students in your programs. There will be more Ignite seminars in the fall and some in the Spring. The Chairs should communicate the information that is being sent to them.

Discussion regarding how units should prepare their road maps for the catalog edits. Some students are on

The committee was informed the road maps in the catalog are for the students that are starting in Fall of 2022. We can always get to the old road maps. There are some units that print those and have those available.

On-going items of discussion regarding potential Associates degree:

On-going discussion will be addressed at the March UAAC meeting.

On-going items of discussion regarding deadlines for submissions for inclusion for the 2023 catalog:

The UJCC has been working to get as many courses as possible through the approval process. To date, there are over 200 from the internal records received which have gone through the whole process. The committee meets on the 4th Wednesday of every month. We still have around 100 that possibly have not been submitted. If you have submitted and they have not been approved you can email Ellen Crowell to find out the status of your submissions.

_____ February 3rd, 2022, UAAC-subcommittee meeting dated February 10th, 2022.

_____ : Next UAAC Meeting will be on March 3rd, 2022.